

In the Name of God

Curriculum Vitae



First name: **Abbas**

Surname: **Ebadi**

Date of birth: **09.11.1968**

Nationality: **Iranian**

Brief memoir: I was born in a **Mashhad** city, at the east of Iran, in 1968. I passed the school at the same city; then I continued my studies in Nursing in the Mashhad University of Medical Sciences and received my Bachelor's degree (BScN) in 1991. In 1994, I completed my studies in MScN degree in nursing Shahid Beheshti University of Medical Sciences (Tehran). I received the degree PhD from Tarbiat Modares University in 2009. I have been employed as a faculty member Nursing Faculty Baqiyatallah University of Medical Sciences since 1995. I was awarded the degree of Assistant professor in 10.2009, and I have been a professor since 10.2017 .My research focused on Scale Development, Qualitative studies and Nursing care. Now, I supervise MScN and PhD degree thesis and dissertations.

Qualifications:

- 1991 BSc. Nursing (Mashhad Medical Sciences University)
- 1994 MSc Nursing Management (Behshti Medical Sciences University)
- 2009 PhD Nursing (Tarbiat Modares University)

Academic Status: *Professor (Full)*

Affiliation:

1. Behavioral Sciences Research Center, Life style institute, Baqiyatallah University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, IR Iran
2. Nursing Faculty, Baqiyatallah University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, IR Iran.

<https://orcid.org/0000-0002-2911-7005>

E- mail: ebadi1347@bmsu.ac.ir & ebadi1347@yahoo.com

Professional Experience Practice

Clinical Experience:

Medical surgical wards: 5 years as a Nurse

ICU (Cardiac Surgery): 19 years as a Nurse

Teaching Experience:

Teaching Nursing in Adult Disease Courses, Teaching nursing Management Courses (for under and post Graduate students).

Research Experience:

Scale Development, Qualitative studies, Critical Care Nursing, Nursing Management.

Academic Positions:

1996 – 2010: Instructor of Nursing Faculty, *Baqiyatallah University of Medical Sciences*

1996- 1998: Administer of Education Faculty of Nursing *Baqiyatallah University of Medical Sciences* .

1998- 2004: Head of Department Medical–Surgical Faculty of Nursing, *University of Medical Sciences*

2004-2005: Manager of Education *Baqiyatallah University of Medical Sciences*

2008-2014: Dean of Faculty of Nursing, *Baqiyatallah University of Medical Sciences*

2014- 2016: Head of Department of Nursing Management *Baqiyatallah University of Medical Sciences*

2016- 2020: Deputy Educational of Baqiyatallah University of Medical Sciences.

2019 – Continues: Chief Editor of Iranian Critical Care Nursing Journal

Publications:

165, lectures or Posters Presentation in Congresses of Iran.

231 Articles in Persian Journals, 501 Articles in International Journals and 6 Books in Persian.

<https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=RJrSwQIAAAAJ&hl=en>

<https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=57207022071>

<https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/?term=ABBAS+EBADI&sort=pubdate>

<https://publons.com/researcher/1854394/abbas-ebadi/publications/>

<https://www.magiran.com/searchinpapers?adv=false&ew=abbas%20ebadi&cols=4&s=1&>

<http://orcid.org/0000-0002-2911-7005>

List Some of Articles in Herbal and Iranian Traditional Medicine:

1. Salmannezhad H, Mojahedi M, [Ebadi A](#), Montazeri A, Mozaffarpur S A, et al. An Assessment of the Correlation between Happiness and Mizaj (Temperament) of University Students in Persian Medicine, **Iran Red Crescent Med J.** 2017;:e55627. [Doi: 10.5812/ircmj.55627.](#)
2. Salmannezhad H, Mojahedi M, [Ebadi A](#), Mozaffarpur S A, Alipoor A, et al. Design and Validation of Mizaj Identification Questionnaire in Persian Medicine, **Iran Red Crescent Med J.** 2018 ; 20(11):e66709. [Doi: 10.5812/ircmj.66709](#)
3. Saeidi A, Tansaz M , Saberi M , [Ebadi A](#), Tabarraei , Hashemi M, Mokaberinejad R. Evaluation of "Uterine Warm and Cold Distemperament (Su-e Mizaj)" in Persian Medicine: A Qualitative Study. **Crescent Journal of Medical and Biological Sciences.** 2020; 7(2):177 – 185.
4. Fattahi Masoom SM, [Ebadi A](#), Choopani Zanjani R, Movahhed M, Mojahedi M, Saeidi A, Heydarirad GH. Design and Validation of a Diagnostic Tool for Distinguishing Temperament of Brain (Mizaj-e Demagh) in Iranian Traditional Medicine. **Crescent Journal of Medical and Biological Sciences.** 2021, 8(1): 35 – 41
5. Heidari M R, Nateq M, [Ebadi A](#). Aromatherapy from the perspective of traditional Iranian medicine and modern medicine. **Journal of Islamic and Iranian Traditional Medicine (JIITM).** 2017; 8 (2) :173-182(Persian)
6. Hajiamini Z, Masoud Sirati Nir, [Ebadi A](#), Afzali M, Ali Asgari M. Comparing the effects of ice massage and acupressure on labor pain. **Complementary Therapies in Clinical Practice.** 2012, 18(3) 169-172.
7. [Ebadi A](#), Kavei P, Moradian T, Yaser S. The effect of foot reflexology on physiologic parameters and mechanical ventilation weaning time in patients undergoing open-heart surgery: a clinical trial Study. **Complementary Therapies in Clinical Practice.** 2015;21(3):188-92. DOI: 10.1016/j.ctcp.2015.07.001
8. Ghasemi S, Babatabar Darzi H, [Ebadi A](#). Comparison of the Effects of Aromatherapy with Rose and Lavender on Physiological Parameters of Patients Undergoing Open Heart Surgery: A Clinical Trial, **Crit Care Nurs J.** 2017; 10(2): e10029. [doi: 10.5812/ccn.10029.](#)
9. Babatabar Darzi H, Vahedian-Azimi A, Ghasemi S, [Ebadi A](#), Sathyapalan T, Sahebkar A. The effect of aromatherapy with rose and lavender on anxiety, surgical site pain, and extubation time after open-heart surgery: A double-center randomized controlled trial. **Phytother Res.** 2020. DOI: 10.1002/ptr.6698

10. Nategh M, Heidari MR, [Ebadi A](#), Kazemnejad A. The Effect of Lavender Aromatherapy on Anxiety and Depression in Patients with Acute Coronary Syndrome. **Jundishapur Sci Med J.** 2020; 19(2):157-166 (Persian)
11. Maarefvand A, Heidari M, [Ebadi A](#), Kazemnejad A. Comparing the Effects of Matrica and Chlorhexidine on the Prevention of Ventilator-Associated Pneumonia. **Mod Care J.** 2015; 12 (3):114-118.